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From: Gary Peel
To: RulesCommittee Secretary
Subject: RE: Suggestion on Criminal Rules
Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 4:42:59 PM

Thank you for your response.
I have two suggestions for the committee.

1. Amend the civil and criminal rules to provide that all potentially dispositive motions be
addressed (decided) within a certain number of days (e.g. 30, 60, 90, ?) after the final
Response, Reply or Sur-Reply Brief is due, and

2. Add a new civil and criminal rule that obligates all appellate courts to render merit-based
decisions on a chronological basis, i.e. the oldest pending appeal should be addressed and
decided first (or as near to chronological as reasonable).

Exceptions can be permitted to the above rules, for example,

a. in the case of an emergency filing, the appellate court could announce that it is taking up
the case immediately, or earlier than normal, because of the emergency nature of the
appeal, or

b. a case pending in the Supreme Court could be potentially dispositive of the pending
appellate case and for that reason alone, the appellate decision on the merits could be
postponed.

From: RulesCommittee Secretary  
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Gary Peel
Subject: RE: Suggestion on Criminal Rules

Mr. Peel – Your letter was also docketed as a suggestion on appellate rules (Docket No. 21-AP-F) and 
forwarded to the Chair and Reporter of the Advisory Committee on Appellate Rules. Thank you.

From: RulesCommittee Secretary 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:26 PM
To: Gary Peel
Subject: Suggestion on Criminal Rules

Good afternoon. The office of Rules Committee Staff received your April 28 letter concerning a new 
rule mandating a time frame for motion resolution. The suggestion has been forwarded to the Chair 
and Reporters of the Advisory Committee on Criminal Rules, and the Chair of the Standing 
Committee. We are posting the suggestion to the Rules & Policies page of the uscourts.gov website. 
Your suggestion will be located under the Rules Suggestions section as Docket No. 21-CR-G.  

The minutes from the meetings of the Advisory Committees will reflect any action taken on your 
suggestion. The Judiciary’s Rulemaking website houses the minutes and agenda materials for each 
Advisory Committee meeting at Records of the Rules Committees. 

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uscourts.gov%2Frules-policies&data=04%7C01%7C%7C3a6066a8f9214936bf1c08d91711aa58%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637566186897045669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9aAkc4SW1e3KJpSxlaN9hnyJWGk8Ja%2FNGpJeEca1tHo%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uscourts.gov%2Frules-policies%2Frecords-rules-committees&data=04%7C01%7C%7C3a6066a8f9214936bf1c08d91711aa58%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637566186897045669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yVIrAiewzYCTW0xRSlAdIAEPv1pT4oAfmcpAfI%2F%2FY64%3D&reserved=0


We very much welcome suggestions and appreciate your interest in the rulemaking process. Please
do not hesitate to contact us with questions.
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